The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Pine Pharmaceuticals is recalling the following products:

Item	Lots
803 BUP-LIDO 0.375%-2% INJ 10ML SYR	58366, 60247
933 BUP-LIDO 0.375%-2% INJ 5ML SYR	54825, 57583, 59343, 60355

## Reason for Recall and potential hazards to patient:

The affected lots were manufactured utilizing the following component that has been recalled by Baxter Healthcare, due to the potential of the packaging seal not maintaining a sterile barrier for the tip caps.

## H938677100 TIP CAP, SELF-RIGHTING LUER SLIP, (DISCPAC, 100 Pack) PURPLE STERILE All lots within expiry 9/30/2022 – 4/30/2025

The use of a component with compromised sterility may impact the sterility of the finished drug product, thereby leading to potential for infection in users who are administered the drug product.

The route of administration for the affected drug products is retrobulbar or peribulbar and is not intended for intravenous use.